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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 2:19 PM
To: ‘Dia Perry'

Ce: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Address change

The email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Dia Perry [mailto:dia@usadjusters.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 2:16 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Address change

Hi Cathy:

Thank you for making this easy! We are up to our eyelashes in boxes even though we're just moving to bigger
offices down the hall.

The only difference will be in the suite # 104-D new... 106-D old. So the new information will be

United States Adjusters, Inc
4800 North Federal Highway, Suite 104-D

Boca Raton, FLL 33431 —
Document Number PO700004
FEI/EIN Number 208804343

Please let me know if this is an acceptable submission for change. Thank you,

Dia Perry

&

Warking Exclusively For The Policyholder

Dia Perry ‘ United States Adjusters, Inc
National Claims Manager 4800 N Federal Hwy, Suite D-106
Boca Raton, FL 33431
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tel: 561-392-7661
dia@usadjusters.com fax: 561-300-3062

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The informatien contained in this communication, including attachments is privileged and contidential. 11 is intended only
for the exclusive use of the addressee 1 the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination. distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. [f you receive this
communication i error please notify us by tekephone immediately at 1-888-USAADIUSTERS or reply 1o this sender. Thank you.

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 12:47 PM

To: Dia Perry

Subject: RE: Address change

You can reply back to this email with your new address and we will update our recerds. When you
reply please include your corporate name and document number,

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

. From: Dia Perry [ mailto:dia@usadjusters.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 11:54 AM
To: corphelp
Subject: RE: Address change

Please let me know what is required to register the change of address for our corporation.
It will simply be from Suite 106-D to 104-D

Thank you

[x]

Waorking Exclusively For The Policvholder

Dig Perry United States Adjusters, Inc
National Claims Manager 4800 N Federal Hwy, Suite D-106
Boca Raton, FIL 33431

rel: 561-392-7661
dia@usadjusters.com fax: 561-300-3062

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication, including attachments is privileged and confidential. It is intended only
for the exclusive use of the addressee. 1f the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. 1fyou receive this
communication in error please notify us by telephone immediately at 1-888-USA-ADJUSTERS or reply to this sender. Thank you.
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